BELLBROOK – SUGARCREEK SCHOOLS BOARD BITS

A Review of the Regular Board Meeting August 10, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook-Sugarcreek Board of Education Bellbrook Middle School

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Michael Kinsey.

Roll Call was taken with board members Heidi Anderson, Audra Dorn and Michael Kinsey present; absent – David Carpenter and Kevin Price.

The Board heard a report or acted upon the following:

- Approved minutes from the meetings of July 13, 2023.
- Approved the Treasurer's Report for July 2023.
- Approved an amendment to FY 24 Final Appropriations for the addition of \$876,809.31 in federal grant monies.
- Approved a "Then and Now" certificate to Transfinder Corporation for new transportation routing software.
- Dr. Cozad and Mr. Liming presented highlights to the recently passed HB 33 State Budget Bill including EdChoice Vouchers, Third Grade Reading Guarantee, increases in State funding for the district, changes to teacher licensure program, and various other miscellaneous items.
- Accepted resignations from JROTC instructor Brady McCoy and coach William Wilson.
- Approved an amended contract for kindergarten teacher Madison Jansen from 50% to 100% for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved a one-year employment contract for Renee Finan as school psychologist intern.
- Approved supplemental duty/pupil activity contracts & volunteers for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Accepted a resignation from support staff employees Julie Tickler, Lori Naughton, Scott Sherman, Jaime Krumal, Savannah Campbell, Kara Spaeth and Bianca Baker.
- Approved one-year employment contracts for Christian Williams, Cynthia Pettit, Emily Curbow, Leslie Albrecht and Emily Balazs.
- Approved a voluntary reduction in paid hours for Wendy Lutz as Lunchroom Asst/Playground/Recess Monitor.

- Approved an increase in daily hours for Receptionist/Secretary Jennifer Dreischarf effective July 24, 2023.
- Approved an increase in daily work hours for non-exempt classification job titles Custodian, School Secretary and Special Needs Assistant, effective August 14, 2023.
- Approved substitute staff members for the first semester of the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved substitute rate of pay effective for the 2023-2024 school year.
- Approved an athletic department overnight for high school golf, August 18 to Mount Vernon and September 8 to Ravenna.
- Approved payment in lieu of transportation for the 2023-2024 school year to area nonpublic/private schools.
- Approved student eligibility for payment in lieu of transportation.
- Dr. Cozad informed the Board that there will be an initial training for members at the October 12 board meeting, 6:30 p.m., to walk through the highlights of BoardDocs.
- Board discussed member building liaisons for the upcoming school year.
- Approved a resolution which permits the Active Shooter Response Team Implementation Committee (instead of the Board of Education) to determine the training details of the 16 hours.
- Approved a resolution to appoint certain individuals as members of the Active Shooter Response Team and authorizing those individuals to have access to and possess a deadly ordnance in a school safety zone.

Adjournment at 8:14 p.m.

<u>MEETING</u>

August 24, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook

<u>MEETING</u>

September 14, 2023 7:00 p.m. Bellbrook Middle School 3600 Feedwire Rd Bellbrook